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City of Wauchula

126 S, 7t Ave
Wauchula, F1 33873
Ph (863) 773-3131
Fax (863) 773-0773

VIA EMAIL

April X, 2010

Mark Futrell (MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US)
Diana Marr (dimarr@PSC.STATE.FL.US)

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: Rule 25-6.065 FAC

Dear Mr. Futrell and Ms, Marr,

The City of Wauchula currently does not have any net metered customers, We are working with
the Florida Municipal Electric Association to develop a net metering policy and standardized
interconnection agreements for small customer-owned renewable generation.

City staff is planning on presenting a resolution to the City Commission in 2010 to approve the
Net Metering Rate Schedule as well as the Application for Interconnection. We will send that to

you upon approval.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Fip snce Director (including utilities finance)
ity of Wauchula

Phone: (863)773-3131
Email: braddock@ecityofwauchula.com



